City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0141

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Roger H. Rousse, Director of Public Service
DATE: May 5, 2008

SUBJECT: Engineering Design Standards and Detail Sheets

REQUEST:

The Department of Public Service requests that the Rochester Hills City Council adopts the amendments
to the Rochester Hills Engineering Design Standards and Detail Sheets with modifications requested after
the March 31, 2008 City Council Regular Meeting.

BACKGROUND:

On March 31, 2008, the Rochester Hills City Council tabled a request to adopt the revised Engineering
Design Standards and Detail Sheets. Based on the questions City Council presented and the answers
from staff (attached), the standards will be revised accordingly.

Also, attached is a recommendation letter from Schleede Hampton, Inc., the City’s Geotechnical

Engineering Consultant, regarding the use of 21AA crushed limestone versus crushed concrete or
pulverized asphalt.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Service requests that the Rochester Hills City Council adopt the amendments
to the Rochester Hills Engineering Design Standards and Detail Sheets with modifications requested after
the March 31, 2008 City Council Regular Meeting.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE
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